



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Carlsbad Field Office
620 E. Greene St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292

In Reply Refer To:
3162.4 (522)
NM-82904, NM-77063

JAN 25 2005

Yates Petroleum Corporation
105 South Fourth Street
Artesia, NM 88210

Gentlemen:

We are canceling the following APDs in Eddy County, New Mexico. This is due to the recent resubmission of the APDs, at the same location.

<u>Name of Well</u>	<u>Approved</u>	<u>Extension Expired</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Resubmission</u>
Adcline ALN Fed #4	1/29/02	1/29/04	T.24S, R.31E, Sec. 6	660'N & 1980'W 12/30/03
Continental APJ Fed #4	1/15/03	1/15/05	T.23S, R.32E, Sec. 28	1650'N & 660'W 12/2/04
Continental APJ Fed #5	1/16/03	1/16/05	T.23S, R.32E, Sec. 28	1980'N & 1650'W 12/2/04

Sincerely,

/s/ Joe G. Lara

Joe G. Lara
Assistant Field Manager
Lands & Minerals

bcc:
NM (513,L. Askwig)
OCD-Artesia, Hobbs
I&E-CFO, Hobbs

Void
#4 API # 30-025-36109
#5 API # 30-025-36110